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From: Standafer Pfister, Shirley [Shirley.StandaferPfister@ca.debeersgroup.com)]
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 2:47 PM

To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

Subject: Second Revised Map-NWB2KIK Application

Greetings, Phyllis,

Please find attached the second of two slightly adjusted camp-location maps, as noted in my previous e-mail of
today’s date. (The attached new Figure 1 replaces “Figure 1" accompanying Appendices 10A-10B of the
#N2003C0037 permit application).

Regards,
-- s5p

Shirley Standafer-Pfister

Lands and Government Relations Manager

De Beers Canada

1/6/2004
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From: Standafer Pfister, Shirley [Shirley.StandaferPfister@ca.debeersgroup.com] 8 'N_TE_ﬂFn:{i}fiZ'_.;,-ﬁi
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 10:27 AM b :ﬁ“; . ¢4
To: Phyllis Beaulieu : wmr—j-“
2N S CHETE, |
Subject:  Slight Change in Camp Location-NWB2KIK TA }
B e Lttty |
Importance: High W ——
ST o4
Greetings, Phyllis, RSN N
‘ : TA2
This is to advise there has been a slight change in location of the proposed camp for the Kikerk/Knife:L: J
Project; we are moving it to the east shore of the river, which represents a locational adjustment of only. s
700m. The new co-ordinates are as follows: 406275mE — 7433420mN (NAD 27, Zone 12), or 67° 00°20>'N.—
113°09' 01" W. The slight change results in the need to adjust two maps: “MAP 1", and “Figure 1” for CH ;
Appendices 10A-10B. “Map 1" is attached; revised “Figure 1" will follow shortly. * 3RD 1
. . | . EXT. i
Can you post these two revised documents on the .fip site, along with the rest of the application pack .

Please advise if anything further is required at this time.

| trust that this small adjustment will not result in undue delays to the licence approval process.

| apologise for any inconvenience.

Regards, s N .

- ssp unavut Wate.
; . card

Shirley Standafer-Pfister

Lands and Government Relations Manager JAN 20 ann 1
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